

June 17, 2026



Joshua Richardson, Parks Manager
South San Francisco Corporation Yard
550 North Canal Street,
South San Francisco, CA 94080

RE: RFP for LANDSCAPE & RIGHT OF WAY MAINTENANCE SERVICES-FY26

Dear Joshua and City of South San Francisco:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide our professional proposal for Landscape Management Services for the Landscape and Right of Way Maintenance areas within the City of So. San Francisco.

Upon further review of our originally proposed numbers, we would like to amend our maintenance numbers for:

A. LINE ITEM #34 “Centennial Way / Trail”

BID ITEM	DESCRIPTION	FROM	TO	LITTER PICKUP SERVICE FREQ.	IRRIG. TYPE	NOTES	2026 Monthly Pricing	2026 Annual Pricing
34	Centennial Way / Trail	San Bruno BART	South San Francisco BART	26	A, N	T	\$3,188.00	\$38,256.00

****Please see update pricing sheet for Right of Way for final totals, all sites****

B. **In Lieu of:** We would like to offer the following sites in lieu of, use of a common laydown yard with the City of SFF & green waste services:

BID ITEM	DESCRIPTION	FROM	TO	LITTER PICKUP SERVICE FREQ.	IRRIG. TYPE	NOTES	2026 Monthly Pricing	2026 Annual Pricing
31	Oyster Pt. Blvd. median	Airport Blvd.	Marina Blvd.	26	A		\$639.00	\$7,668.00
40	Oyster Point Landscaping	Oyster Point Blvd	Beach and Harbor Master Spit	2	A	Y	\$1,361.07	\$16,332.84

\$2,000.07 \$24,000.84

We appreciate you considering Gothic Landscape for this opportunity and look forward to the potential of partnering with you and the City of South San Francisco as your landscape service provider. If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact any of us.

Sincerely,

Ryan Ferrara

Ryan Ferrara
Strategic Growth Manager-CA
Gothic Landscape Maintenance
M 408.332.3545
Ryan.Ferrara@gothiclandscape.com